Notice of Meeting

You are invited to attend a Meeting of the

Swansea Public Services Board Joint Committee

At: Committee Room 6, Guildhall, Swansea
On: Thursday, 15 August 2019

Time: 3.00 pm

Chair: Councillor Rob Stewart / Clive Lloyd

If you require Wi-Fi access please could you notify us 24 hours in advance providing
a mobile number and e-mail address.

Agenda
Page No.

Preliminary Matters:

1 Welcome & Apologies for Absence.

2 Disclosures of Personal & Prejudicial Interest.
www.swansea.gov.uk/disclosuresofinterests

3 Minutes. 2-8
To approve and sign the Minutes of the previous meeting(s) as a
correct record.

Items for Discussion / Decision / Approval:

4 Highlight Reports on Well-being Objective Workstreams 9-36
(including Risk log).
o Early Years — Swansea Bay University Health Board;
. Live Well, Age Well — Adam Hill, Swansea Council;
o Working With Nature — Martyn Evans, Natural Resources
Wales;
o Strong Communities — Roger Thomas, Mid & West Wales Fire &
Rescue Service.

5 Joint Committee Action / Issue Log. 37 -43
Chair

6  Future Public Services Board Work Plan. (Verbal Discussion)
o Pooled Budgets (Verbal Discussion) — Adam Hill, Swansea
Council


http://www.swansea.gov.uk/disclosuresofinterests

7  Our Future Wales - Involvement for the Future Generations Report 44 - 45
2020.
Chair

8 Hosting of Partnership Forum - 8 October 2019. (Verbal)
Chair

Next Meeting: Thursday, 17 October 2019 at 3.00 pm

‘f’u)w Lo

Huw Evans
Head of Democratic Services
Thursday, 8 August 2019

Contact: Democratic Services - (01792) 636923




Agenda Annex

Swansea Public Services Board — Membership

Statutory Members (Joint Committee and Partnership Forum)

Vacancy - Swansea Bay University Health Board

Councillor Rob Stewart - Leader, Swansea Council

Councillor Jan Curtice - Mid & West Fire and Rescue Service

Martyn Evans - Head of Operations South West Wales — Natural Resources Wales

Phil Roberts - Chief Executive, Swansea Council

Designated Representatives:

Sian Harrop-Griffiths - Director of Strategy — Swansea Bay University Health Board

Adam Hill - Deputy Chief Executive, Swansea Council

Clive Lloyd - Deputy Leader, Swansea Council

Roger Thomas - Deputy Chief Fire Officer - Mid & West Wales Fire & Rescue Service

Invited Participants (Joint Committee and Partnership Forum)

Karen Cornish - Welsh Government

Joanna Maal - Chief Superintendent, South Wales Police

Amanda Carr - Swansea Council for Voluntary Service

Alun Michael - Police and Crime Commissioner

Mark Brace - Assistant Commissioner, South Wales Police and Crime Commissioners Office

Mark Wade - Health & Housing

Invited Participants (Partnership Forum)

Mark Child - Cabinet Member for Care, Health & Ageing Well, Swansea Council

Andrea Lewis - Cabinet Member for Homes & Energy, Swansea Council

Jen Raynor - Cabinet Member for Education Improvement & Learning

Alyson Pugh / Andrew Stevens - Cabinet Members for Better Communities, Swansea Council

Erika Kirchner - Councillor, Swansea Council

Eirian Evans - National Probation Service

Deanne Martin - Wales Community Rehabilitation Company

Sandra Husbands - Executive Director of Public Health, Swansea Bay University Health Board

Hilary Dover - Planning Group

Vacancy - Swansea University

Jane Davidson / Anna Jones - University of Wales Trinity Saint David

Sarah King - Gower College Swansea (Director of HR)

Jayne Brewer - Gower College Swansea (Head of Employer Development)

Matthew Bennett - Job Centre Plus

Hywel Evans - Regional Business Forum

Keith Baker - Swansea Economic Regeneration Partnership

Philip McDonnell - Sswansea Environmental Forum

Mike Phillips - Research Group

Steve Davies - Mid & West Wales Fire & Rescue Service

To be confirmed - DVLA

To be confirmed - Swansea Learning Partnership

Page 1



Agenda Iltem 3

SWAN, . | .
S¢  Minutes of the Swansea Public Services Board
7

Committee Room 3C - Guildhall, Swansea

Q\ll/ Thursday, 20 June 2019 at 3.00 pm
ABert™

Present:

Joanne Abbott-Davies, Swansea Bay University Health Board
Simon Belcher, South Wales Police

Mark Brace, Police & Crime Commissioners Office

Amanda Carr, Swansea Council for Voluntary Service

Karen Cornish, Welsh Government

Jan Curtice, Mid & West Wales Fire & Rescue Service

Professor Andrew Davies, Swansea Bay University Health Board
Adam Hill, Swansea Council

Peter Jordan, Natural Resources Wales

Roger Thomas, Mid & West Wales Fire & Rescue Service

Also Present:

Leanne Ahern, Swansea Council

Steve Davies, Mid & West Wales Fire & Rescue Service (Observer)
Claire Fauvel, Public Health Wales

Allison Lowe, Swansea Council

Suzy Richards, Swansea Council

Apologies for Absence

Martyn Evans, Natural Resources Wales

Sian Harrop-Griffiths, Swansea Bay University Health Board
Joanna Maal, South Wales Police

Rob Stewart, Swansea Council

Welcome.

Andrew Davies, outgoing Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting. He stated that
he would be retiring at the end of June and highlighted all the good work undertaken
by the PSB to date including Early Years, the joint working with Neath Port Talbot
and progress on the Working with Nature Work Stream.

He clarified that subject to approval from the Public Services Board Scrutiny
Performance Panel on 4 July 2019, the Core Group would be renamed as the
“Swansea Public Services Board Joint Committee”, in accordance with the agreed
Governance Review.

Page 2



Minutes of the Swansea Public Services Board - Core Group (20.06.2019)
Cont'd

Election of Chair for 2019/20.

Resolved that Councillor Rob Stewart and in his absence Councillor Clive Lloyd be
elected Chair for 2019-2020.

Councillor Clive Lloyd (Chair) presided
Election of Vice Chair for 2019/20.
Resolved that Roger Thomas be elected Vice Chair for 2019-2020.
Disclosures of Personal & Prejudicial Interest.
No interests were declared.
Minutes.

Agreed that the Minutes of the Swansea Public Services Board Core Group meeting
held on 11 April 2019 be approved and signed as a correct record.

Membership Review. (Verbal)

Suzy Richards, Sustainable Policy Officer explained that the Membership of the
Swansea Public Services Board must be reviewed in line with the Partnership
manual on an annual basis.

During the governance review it had been agreed that representatives from Housing
be invited to participate. Membership from the DVLA was also discussed. Adam Hill
confirmed that the Housing and Registered Social Landlords partnership had been
approached and a representative would be invited to future meetings. It was also
confirmed that the Probation Service were already listed as invited participants and
would be contacted to update them on the review.

In addition, representatives from Swansea Environment Forum would be invited to
participate in the relevant Work streams, i.e. Working with Nature.

Reports on Well-being Objective Work streams (Reports and Verbal)

Written updates were received for the following Work Streams:

o Working with Nature — Peter Jordan, Natural Resources Wales;
. Live Well, Age Well — Adam Hill, Swansea Council,
o Sharing for Swansea Cross Cutting Theme — Adam Hill, Swansea Council.

A verbal update was received for the following Work Stream:

o Early Years

Page 3



Minutes of the Swansea Public Services Board - Core Group (20.06.2019)
Cont'd

Andrew Davies (Chair of Early Years Strategy Group) reported that Welsh
Government had asked Swansea PSB and Neath Port Talbot PSB to be pathfinders
in Early Years, Best Start in Life. This had resulted in a substantial amount of
ongoing work in this area. Welsh Government would be providing each PSB with
£50,000 in order to develop this piece of work. Letters and funding should be
received in the next week / fortnight.

o Strong Communities — Roger Thomas had met with Amanda Carr to discuss
the transfer of strategic lead responsibility to Mid & West Wales Fire &
Rescue Service.

The group then discussed the frequency of reporting by each of the Work Streams.
It was agreed that a light touch “highlight report” be provided by each of the Work
Streams to all meetings of the Joint Committee with a more in-depth 6 monthly
report. The development of an agreed template would be useful.

The group then discussed the annual “Walking in their shoes” initiative which was
being held on 25 June 2019 at the Scout & Guide Headquarters, Bryn Road.

Agreed that:

1. An interim update report for each of the Work Streams be provided to the
Chair and Vice Chair in advance of the next meeting;

2. Update from each of the Work Streams be included on all future agendas,
(even if a written update had not been provided);

3. The cross cutting themes be included in each of the work stream updates and

be led via an objective lead.
Public Services Board Annual Report 2018 / 2019. (Verbal)
Item not discussed.
Risk Tracker.

The Sustainable Policy Officer provided an update on the Risk / Issue Log. She
explained that some of the issues would be finalised once the Governance Review
had involved Scrutiny.

Leads had not been identified for all areas, so many risks could not be addressed.
However she felt that this could be resolved in the next month in conjunction with
finalising the governance review. Moving forward it would be useful for each
objective leave to raise and address risk specific to their objective and for corporate
risks to be assigned a lead and timescale for resolution.

A discussion then ensued about streamlining the process and reviewing the issue /
risk register.

Agreed that Roger Thomas provide the Sustainable Policy Officer with a copy of the

project management process used by Mid & West Wales Fire and Rescue Service
for recording risks / actions.

Page 4



10

11

12

Minutes of the Swansea Public Services Board - Core Group (20.06.2019)
Cont'd

Safer Swansea Partnership.

Adam Hill, Swansea Council provided a highlight report on behalf of the Safer
Swansea Partnership regarding on-going issues that had been identified in the High
Street area of Swansea.

Concerns and issues had been identified through a joint-working scoping meeting
between Swansea Council Community Safety and South Wales Police.

Intervention measures had already been put in place to address specific issues, but
greater co-ordination was required and a sustained effort for a longer-term solution.

Agreed that:

1) The current interventions be co-ordinated through the Safer Swansea
Partnership Steering Group by establishing a Critical Incident Task and Finish
Group;

2) A county lines “problem solving” meeting be arranged in July to discuss
issues with local residents and businesses;

3) Amanda Carr identify 3" Sector representatives to be involved.

Resources for PSB (Pooled Budgets). (Verbal)

Andrew Davies, Swansea Bay University Health Board clarified that this item was
more about the resources for administering the PSB, rather than pooled budgets.

He stated that the administration of the Swansea PSB fell directly on the Local
Authority and would welcome a discussion about whether other partners could assist
in order to make the PSB more effective.

Agreed that further discussions take place at the next meeting.
Joint Swansea & NPT PSB Activity. (Verbal)

Andrew Davies, Swansea Bay University Health Board provided a verbal update on
the joint work of Swansea & Neath Port Talbot PSB:

o Early Years — update already been provided in minute 7,

o Critical Incident Group - details of a joint report of the Critical Incident Group
on Substance Misuse established by the two Public Services Boards of Neath
Port Talbot and the City & County of Swansea had previously been reported
to the PSB Partnership Group. The report identified the actions to bear down
on drug-related deaths in the region and to tackle the scourge of County
Lines;

o Suicide Self Harm - an update had been provided to the Partnership Group at
its last meeting regarding “Swansea and Neath Port Talbot Suicide and Self-
Harm Prevention — update report April 2019”.

Page 5



13

14

Minutes of the Swansea Public Services Board - Core Group (20.06.2019)
Cont'd

Human Rights City.

Simon Hoffman, Swansea University provided an update report on the current
situation in relation to Human Rights City.

The Human Rights Steering Group had met on a number of occasions to discuss
how to deliver the commitment to be recognised as a Human Rights City. As a result
a “Statement of Intent” had been created for the PSB to agree as both a common
commitment and an institutional commitment from each PSB member.

Agreed that:

1. The Statement of Intent be formally signed off by each of the 4 Statutory
Partners;

2. The Statement of Intent be shared with each of the 4 Work Streams for
incorporating into the Wellbeing Plan.

Physical Activity Alliance. (Presentation)

Claire Fauvel, Public Health Practitioner provided a presentation to the Group on
Swansea Bay, Physical Activity Alliance.

She outlined the background:

o Collaborative developed in 2015

o In 2016, the “Promise to Move you More” Physical Activity (PA) Strategy was
developed with 6 key principles — life improving, accessible, active travel,
public open spaces harnessed, all sectors have a role in promoting PA

The strategy should impact on the ability for everyone to prioritise active choices
everyday of their lives.

o 2018 — 4 sub groups:

0-4; Early Years
5-18 Young People
19-64 Working Age
65+ Older People

0-4 Early Years Sub-Group

e Improve physical literacy across all registered early years settings;

e Undertake a baseline audit across Neath Port Talbot and Swansea;

¢ Undertake developmental work with settings that are identified with poor
strategies and poor physical literacy among the children;

e Evaluate the impact of the interventions and scale them up

Page 6



15

16

17

18

19

Minutes of the Swansea Public Services Board - Core Group (20.06.2019)
Cont'd

Other Sub-Groups

e 5-8 Led by Swansea University “Unstructured Play”;

e Working Age — Currently scoping out the action plan;

e Older People — reviewing the evidence around falls prevention and identify
local community initiatives, eg Ospreys in the Community, Action for Elders,
etc.

The work of the Alliance began before the inception of the PSB’s. It was timely for a
review of the reporting process and governance. Therefore she was requesting that
the work of the Alliance be incorporated within the respective PSB sub-group.

The Group felt that it may fit in the Age Well, Live Well Work Stream, however further
discussions would need to take place to consider the Terms of Reference and how
the governance can integrate into the PSB.

Agreed in principal that the work of the Physical Activity Alliance be incorporate
within Swansea PSB subject to further discussions.

Healthy Cities. (Verbal)
Adam Hill, Swansea Council outlined that the items in minute 15, 16 and 17 were not
identified as items in any of the 4 Work Streams, hence them being listed as

individual items for discussion on today’s agenda.

Agreed that specific Work Streams be identified for each of the items in minutes 15-
17 and reported to the next meeting.

Swansea Well-being Centre. (Verbal)
See minute 15.

Public Services Hub. (Verbal)

See minute 15.

Our Future Wales.

The consultation entitled “Our Future Wales” would be ongoing until November 2019.
Further information / actions would be forthcoming.

The letter was noted.

Any Other Business.

o Joanne Abbott-Davies highlighted a change in process being adopted by
Cardiff PSB in relation to major events held in the City. Cardiff PSB would be
co-ordinating the planning of major events. This was due to the large number

of events requiring public sector services and it was hoped that this could be
better co-ordinated via the PSB as they were the main statutory partners.

Page 7



Minutes of the Swansea Public Services Board - Core Group (20.06.2019)
Cont'd

The meeting ended at 4.36 pm

Chair

Page 8



6 abed

Project Title: PSB Highlight Report

Project Lead: Sandra Husbands/Alison Williams/Nina Williams

Workstream: Early Years- To Give Every Child

the Best Start in Life

Date: 01/08/2019

Project Overview

Jig-so

Jig-so is a multi-agency and multi-disciplinary team involving
health and local authority staff. The project aims to offer
support to young or vulnerable parents at the earliest
possible opportunity - in the first 1000 days of their children’s
lives.

The team consist of 7 midwives, 4 nursery nurses, 3 early
language workers and 5 parenting workers. All are colocated
and work together as one team. Due to the multiagency
nature of the team it is able to offer a greater level of support
that other agencies are often unable to provide.

Primary Care Child and Family Wellbeing Team ( GP Network)

The PCCFWT is funded by 3 out of 5 GP Cluster Networks in
Swansea. lItis a collaborative initiative funded by health and
implemented by staff within Swansea Council’s Early
Intervention Services. The project aims to improve family
wellbeing and resilience through the offer of home based
interventions for families with children from birth to the age of

Links to other workstreams or partners

Jigso

Excellent referral pathway from generic midwives thanks
to the robust links with Jig-so midwives (very early
identification of need).

Positive links with Action for Children enhanced by
regular referral meetings.

Robust links with social services as a result of the
team’s parenting officers, enabling us to meet the often
complex needs of the most vulnerable families.

Primary Care Child and Family Wellbeing Team ( GP
Network)

Positive relationships with key health professionals in
GP networks

Referral pathway’s established between other EIS
Services and third sector providers

Robust links with Statutory Services

ALN-Non Flying Start Training

Flying Start

7 wal epuaby



0T 9bed

11 years, who present at their local GP with concerns
regarding children’s behaviour and development.

O The team consist of 2 full time workers.

ALN — Non Flying Start Training

A suite of training has been identified and planned for delivery
during Autumn 2019. The training will support Swansea'’s Early
Years Childcare settings (private and third sector childcare) to have
a better understanding and provide due regard to the ALN Code.
Training will support and enhance the childcare workforce to
consider whether a child has, or may have ALN, prepare and
maintain IDP’s and support the workforce to work collaboratively
with parents, specialist provision and Local Authority.

ALN Grant — 30 Hour Funded Childcare Offer

The funding awarded through the ALN Grant is for childcare
providers to enable access to childcare for 3 & 4 year olds and
support each child’s individual needs.

The funding can also be utilized to help upskill the workforce with
training such as support for dealing with specific medical needs or
more general training that is directly linked to the provision of care
for a specific child.

SKIP Meithrin

0 SKIP Meithrin is the evidence based early years movement
programme that we have developed and delivered alongside
Dr Nalda Wainwright from the University of Wales Trinity St
David, the Wales Institute of Physical Literacy, Swansea
Active Young People Team & The Family Resource Team

* Education
* Health
* Speech and Language

SKIP Meithrin

» Ageing Well Work stream — By helping develop
children’s fundamental motor skills we are helping
children to build a movement vocabulary that will serve
them going forward and help them be the best that they
can be in respect of physical activity. The aim is to
develop a good base camp of movement skills to
provide children with opportunities to engage well with
physical activity over the course of their life.

* University of Wales Trinity St David (UWTSD)

* Flying Start

« Non maintained day nurseries

« Active Young People Team

+ Family Resource Team




TT abed

Project Outcomes/ Milestones

Jigso

» Having been operational for 3 years, the project is considered
established. An independent evaluation undertaken by
Swansea University highlighted the benefit of the multi-
agency team.

+ As aresult of a very positively received recent conference
Jig-so were asked to present at the Welsh Government
Pathfinders meeting as Jig-so was highlighted as an example
of good practice in supporting families in the early years.

Primary Care Child and Family Wellbeing Team ( GP Network)

* The project has been operations for 3 years and is
considered established. An independent evaluation of the
project by Swansea University highlighted the benefit of this
collaborative project.

* Itis believed that this project is the first of its kind in the UK

» The project has been successful in evidencing significant
cost avoidance for the families engaged in and benefitting
from its support. It has also evidenced significant re focusing
/ appointing of GP appointment time.

* In May 2019 the project was shortlisted as a finalist in the
Academi Wales Award for Improving Outcomes for People In
Wales

* The project has also been shortlisted for the NHS Wales




ZT abed

Award under the category of Improving Patient Wellbeing.
The winner will be announced on September 19t 20109.

ALN = Non Flying Start Training

Within the first term of delivering the training we aim to provide 160
training places to the childcare workforce in Swansea.

Childcare Provision and Places

Places
Settings

Places

nal

Settings

Places
Settings

Places
Settings

Places

Day Childm Out of Sessio Holida

Care | inder school

Full

Settings
0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400 1600 1800

M Series2 M Seriesl

SKIP Meithrin
* 12 week intervention programme delivered in 11 early years
settings across Swansea
* Development of 4 day SKIP practitioner and mentoring
training programme delivered by UWTSD




€T abed

Key Updates this period
Highlights — Achievements / Outcomes

Jigso

* Swansea University have completed a year long study with
very positive outcomes and highlighted the impact the project
Is having on families worked with. This study was based on
both quantitative and qualitative research and funded by
the Welsh School of Research grant.

* Removal of age restriction prohibiting parents being referred
if over 24 years of age, as it is felt the project is able to
support the general population better in this way and offer
intervention at an earlier stage.

Primary Care Child and Family Wellbeing Team ( GP Network)
O In May 2019 the project was shortlisted as a finalist in the
Academi Wales Award for Improving Outcomes for People In
Wales
* The project has also been shortlisted for the NHS Wales
Award under the category of Improving Patient Wellbeing.
The winner will be announced on September 19t 2019.

Challenges/ Barriers
Jigso
* Areal - Continued project development
* Area 2 — overcoming differences from both agencies policies
and procedures.
* Area 3 — developing the project in times of austerity.

Primary Care Child and Family Wellbeing Team ( GP
Network) O Continued funding post March 2020

Overview of key risks

Risk Matrix (RAG status)

IMPACT

V Low Low

Medium High
LIKELIHOOD

V High

Jigso
’ 1. Risk 1 — funding reductions Impact — High Likelihood - V
high 2. Risk 2 — structural changes within social services Impact
- medium, Likelihood — High.
3. Risk 3 — project no longer funding health employees —
impact - V high, Likelihood — medium

Primary Care Child and Family Wellbeing Team ( GP Network)

1. Risk 1 — funding reductions Impact — High Likelihood - V high
2. Risk 2 — structural changes within social services Impact —
medium, Likelihood — High.
3. Risk 3 — project no longer funding health employees —
impact - V high, Likelihood - medium




¥T abed

SKIP Meithrin
« Capacity to roll out 12 week programme to all early years
settings is limited to staff time
+ Financial uncertainty around supporting training and

resources
Priorities for next period Stakeholders Involved & Communication undertaken
Jigso Jigso
+ Continue to develop and expand Jig-so Health and Local authority
* look at opportunities to further evidence the impact of the
project. Primary Care Child and Family Wellbeing Team (GP

Network) GP Clusters, Health and Local Authority
Primary Care Child and Family Wellbeing Team ( GP

Network) SKIP Meithrin
« To explore continuation of funding opportunities Local Authority, UWTSD, Private Sector, Flying Start Settings
SKIP Meithrin

* To improve the mentoring of the staff working with the
children in settings

Any Actions for PSB: (Please tick as appropriate) Note Action Decision

* Actionl Identify Lead for Early Years Strategy Steering Group after the retirement of Andrew Davies

» Action 2 Provide senior strategic support to PSB workforce to promote the Best Start campaign

* Action 3 Discuss funding issues of health staff within Jig-so, explore the form of support PSB board can provide to enable
the continuation of this project.

* Action4 Specialist training that supports the sector to understand, address and support children with ALN within provision.
Action 5 Confidence that referrals into specialists support can withstand a possible increase of children being identified

earlier with ALN. E.g. before the age of 3 years.




GT abed

Report Prepared by:

Susan Peraj, Mike Davies, Claire Bevan, Gary Mahoney




Risk Log (Early Years)

Project Title : Well-being Objective Action Planning and Sponsor : Sandra Husbands
implementation
Project Manager: Leanne Ahern Date Created: | Updated 05/08/2019 | Version Number:
ID Subject Risk/ Description Proposed Action/ Mitigation By When RAG Open/
Issue Status | Closed
01 Jigso Risk | Funding reductions Ongoing Open
-
&
(0]
o
02 Jigso Risk | Structural changes within social Ongoing Open
services
03 Jigso Risk | Project no longer funding health Ongoing Open
employees




04

Primary
Care Child
& Family
Well being
team (GP
Network)

Risk

Funding reductions

Ongoing

Open

05

Primary
Care Child
& Family
Well being
team (GP
Network)

Risk

Structural changes within social
services

Ongoing

Open

LT abeq

Primary
Care Child
& Family
Well being
team (GP
Network)

Risk

Project no longer funding health
employees

Ongoing

Open




8T abed

Project Title: PSB Highlight Report

Project Lead: Jane Whitmore

Workstream: Live Well Age Well
Date: 2" August 2019

Project Overview

The Live Well Age Objective aims to make Swansea a great place to
live well and age well where people are supported to be safe, healthy,
independent and resilient in order for them to reach their full potential.

To achieve this we need to develop approaches and services which
support independence and resilience across communities, moving
away from a service delivery model and changing the relationship
between public and services.

It is important we ask and understand what matters to individuals and
what would help to build confident, healthy and resilient communities.

Project Outcomes/ Milestones

e Reuvisit existing steps in Wellbeing Plan under this objective to
establish what is business as usual and what actions would
benefit from a collective partnership approach (April 19)

e Mapping of existing work on Ageing Well into the Live Well Age
Well objective to ensure nothing is lost (May — Junel9)

e Partnership workshop held to reflect where we have come from
and identify key areas of work going forward (July 2019)

e Live Well Age Well Group to identify key priorities for 19/20
(September 2019)

Links to other workstreams or partners

Representatives from the 3 other PSB objectives were
invited to participate in the July workshop.

There is a link to the Early Years Objective to ensure there
is a seamless approach and pathway across the age
ranges.

Links have been made with the Stronger Communities
objective to understand the similarities between the two
objectives to avoid duplication.

As we all reflect on the focus of the objectives going forward
we need to make sure there are strong links and
understanding between the objectives as they are
congruent.




6T abed

1.

2.

Partnerships lead identified to take action forward (October
2019)

Live Well Age Well Group to monitor progress (January 2020)
Annual Progress Report to include actions and outcomes
complied (March 2020)

Highlights — Achievements / Outcomes

Good partnership buy in around this objective

A huge amount of work around this area already underway
Expanded the knowledge base through existing involvement to
wider partners

Challenges/ Barriers/Risks

Not joining up all existing work to make sure the Live Well Age
Well Objective adds value and not duplicates business as usual
Not having the right people are around the table to take action
and deliver outcomes

How to expand the lens and age range of this objective

Overview of key risks

V Low

1. Risk1
2. Risk 2
3. Risk 3

Risk Matrix (RAG status)

Low

Medium High
LIKELIHOOD

V High




0z abed

Priorities for next period Stakeholders Involved & Communication undertaken

e Priority 1 — Session to agree key priorities, ensuring the right Stakeholders involved include PSB Partners, wider partners
people are included and that we capture existing work, not to outside the PSB, operational leads and citizens across the
duplicate. age range.

e Priority 2 — Ensuring a partnership approach is taken to Communication is ongoing through our forum work with
identifying the key priorities and actions to be taken forward citizens and through our Live Well Age Well partners
Any Actions for PSB: (Please tick as appropriate) Note Action v Decision

e Action 1 - Can the PSB consider Culture Change & Involvement to be moved to a cross cutting theme across the 4 objectives?
At the moment it just sits within the Live Well Age Well objective and it this was strongly recommended by all present at the
Live Well Age Well Objective workshop that this was a output, which should be evidenced across all of the work of the PSB

e Action 2 — Can the PSB explore what a ‘City for All’ , taking a rights based approach, would look like and the relationship and
fit with specific initiatives such as Age Friendly Cities, Playful Cities, City of Sanctuary, Intercultural Cities, City of Culture,
Human Rights City for example? At the workshop these featured strongly as potentially confusing and conflicting messages,
for partners and for citizens.

Report Prepared by:




Risk Log (Live Well, Age Well)

Project Title :

implementation

Well-being Objective Action Planning and Sponsor :

Adam Hill

Project Manager: Leanne Ahern Date Created: | Updated 05/08/2019 | Version Number:
ID Subject Risk/ Description Proposed Action/ Mitigation By When RAG Open/
Issue Status | Closed
01 Objective Risk | Not joining up all existing work to Identify the various work streams and Ongoing Amber | Open
Delivery make sure the Live Well Age Well develop a common theme to ensure

S objective adds value and not synergy between objectives
® duplicates business as usual
N
02 | Resources | Risk | Not having the right people around Identify the key delivery people and Ongoing Amber | Open

the table to take action and deliver ensure they have buy in to each of

outcomes

the objectives and understand their
key result areas and deadlines.

03




uejdbulaq|jam[ed0] N A0k BoSUEMS MMM//:SANY
weabejp JaALIP 3y} Ul
Ino }3s se aA93lqo ay) 199w 0) ate (suonoe) sdays, ay|

Sou0)SsajilN /SawoanQ j98loig

"aA1}93[go s1y} Joj uejd uoioe ue JaAIj8p pue

dojaAnsp 0) pawioy sem siaquiswl gSd JO saAnejuasaidal
Uim dnoub yse} y "Ajljiqeurelsns pue s321nosal

leinjeu jo Bulpuejsiapun ano Bujroadwy pue julidyooy
uogJed uno Buronpau ‘A)si1aAIpolq pue ainjonJjseljul
uaaih Buiseasoul 10} sjesodoud 3no sjes pue Bulaq

“llam pue yjjeay 0} JUSWUOIIAUS [eanjeu 3Yj Jo asuepoduul
a3 sybiyBIy yaiym ainjeN ypm Bunjiop si ued Buiaq
-lI9M |20 Basuemg 3y} ul SaANdalqo 1noy ayj} jo auQ

*S9A}o9[qo ay) jo yoea

ssaiboad o) 19y3)aho) a)e) ||Im siauned jey) sdoys we)
-Buo| pue -wnipaw ‘-JoyYs Jo Jaquinu B pauljIno uejd syl
"easuemg uj ajdoad jo Huleq-jjam ay) anoidwi 03 uonoe
Buinos-ss019 B pue S8AI}I3[qO UlRW INOY Y)IM BaSUBMS
1o} uoisiA e Bunuesaid gLoz Aep ul (9Sd) pleog sadiAleg
ol|gnd eesuems Aq paysijgnd sem ‘ainjn4 Je)eg e pjing
"ue|d UolRY payoejie aag | 0} Jayjabo)] BupLIOA ‘ue|d Bulag-]|ap |B20T BaSUBMS BY |

slaulied 10 SWEaNSHIOM IS0 0F SHUI] MBIAIBAQ Jo0l0ud

610Z AInr ,,0€ :91eQ WiNI04 |BJUBLLUOIIAUT BISUBMS /SD|BA\ SIDINOSAY |eanjeN  :peat 1daloud

aimeN yim Bupjlop ‘weansyiop Moday ybiybiH gsd :epll yosloid

Page 22



‘ssapusye 0/~ 90UaIdUOD) e ~ Buiddew sodjAtes waysAsodg o

ue|d uonjoe a9g ABajenis |9 anuyuoy o

USXeHapUN UORRIIUNLLIWOD 9 PSAJOAU] SISPOYaYEIS

pouad JXau 1o} saLold

dnoib
NAMM 83U} 0} . 9Sd, Y} Wwolj UOHEDIUNWILICD JO OB e

slallieg /sabuajjeyn

XSl ‘'€ .
gasiy T pejejdwoo Buiddew ajeos-oloelp o©
LAy T Buiddew sooiniag weysAsoog
QOOHIaMIA Aeg easuemg uoqsey moq o
Bunuud jooy uogien e
UBIH A UbIH  wnipspy Mo MO A

aAllenIul seoedsusalb Ayjunwwoy o
saoedg uUsals) e

Joofoud |19 gSd-BINN ©

awayos sannpseal] ©
Bunue|d a1 ueqin e

jjoo) aoedsusals) o

SJUaAS Japjoyayels o

Abajens anuad Ay o

OdS 1D ©
AbBajel)g ainjonijselju| usalic) e

30UaJ8Ju0d ainjeu yum bupuopy ©
uoljeloqe|jon e

(smeys ovy) X13eN YSIY

SaW02NQ / SUBWA3IYIY — SIYBIybIH

S)sl Aa)] JO M3IAIBAQ pouad siy) sajepdn Aoy

Page 23



uoisioaqg uonoy 9JON

:Aq paledaid poday

sdajs }xau seg
awayl NMM 343 Yim jJuswabebua Jopipy

(syendoidde se yon ases|d) :gsd 10j suonoy Auy

(801n19g aulg ‘diysisauped sinjeN ‘AMYN
"UWAD peo) ‘NNEY ‘43S ‘MHd ‘SDD) 8Sd U} JO slaquisyy e
J0108s 2ijgnd pue Ansnpui ‘olgnd BulBAOD SjuSAB JopjoyaNElS e

uoRoE 10} gSd 3y} 0}
¥9eq Hodas pue 99uUaIaju0d WOl SINdINo MaIASY

Bunued san) ueqin

Page 24



‘ue|d Bulag-|japA [e007 BaSUBMS U} JO SBAIDS[QO JaY)0 aY) Yum uonelBajul pue syull BUOJIS SINSUS PUE 10y SUOHEIBUSS) 81NN JO Buiaq
-II®M 8YL ul Buppiopn jo sAepn pue sjeosy Buieg-|lopn 8y} Jaaliep diay [jm aAos[qo ainjeN yim Buppiopn 8yl moy suipno ued uoyoe siy) 0) sealpuadde ay |

"SI9YJ0 JO suonoe ay} sleigajed pue ainjded o} SAeM Jayjo 1apIsuod osje [Im dnols) yse| ay) Ing suodas ssaiboud

Ul SI18U}0 JO SSiIAloE pue SUOHOE JUBAS|S) 0] 80Ua.3jal axew o} sjeudoidde aq Aew | "ue|d uoljoe siy} Jo Jed Jou ale asay) ‘aA)oalqo a.njeN Yyum Bunopn 8y}
Aq pajybi|ybiy siom jo seale sy} Buipnjoul ‘easuemg ui sjdoad jo Buieg-|lem ay} 0} suonnquyuoo Juesiyubis eyew sjoslosd pue suonesiuebio Jayjo Auew jeyy
pasiubooal st )i ISIYAA "siouped s}l pue §Sd 8y} JO Suoloe pue ssioud ay) uo Alleoyioads snooy suejd uonoe Bujuuidispun ayy pue ueld Buieg-[opA [890T 84

"sosse00.4d Buipodal pue Buuoyuow uiyum JuUnose ojul usye) Ajny si sdejs pesibe ay) yum spew ssaiboid
Jey} ainsus o} uejd uonoe sy} Ul papnjoul ale Aauy) ey Juepodul 1Y ‘SSejEULBARN “Paysliand Sem Ue|d 8Y} 810§0q POUE)S aAey Aew SUOHOR SWOS UO HIOM
pue ‘pasijeul) Bulsq ueid Buiag-lem sy o} Joud ‘gL0g AUES / /L 0Z oYe| Ui paaibe aiem uejd uoyoe sy Ul papnjoul suonoe ainjeN yim Buopp 8y} Jo swos

'SESP! MBU pue ssaiboud 10981 0) siseq JenBal e uo pejepdn pue pepuswie 8q 210J0IaY} [[IM PUB JUSWINDOP BUNLIOM B SI SIY| "SSIpoq JAU0 pue
JUSWUISA0H Us|aM ‘8Sd Besuemg ayj 0} ssauboud uo Buipodau 1o} |00} njesn e epiaoid [im pue dnols) jse | ainjeN Yjim BUiyop Syl JO YJOM 8 Juswnoop
pue joauip djey ||im uejd Uooe 8y “palaAljep 8q [|im SAROSIGO ainjeN yim BUINIOAA B} 10} Sdo)s WIS)-LoYs pealbe ay) Moy Seulno Ajlemui uejd uonoe siy |

"9A03(qo siy} 4o} Ueld uoOE UB JoAllSP pUE dO[SASP O} PALLLIO) SBM SISqUISW gSd JO Seanejuasaidel yum dnoub yse) y “Ajljigeuie}sns pue sa0inosal |einjeu

Jo Buipuejsiepun uno Buiroidwi pue Julidjoo) UogIeD Ino Bujpnpal ‘A)SIOAIPOIG PUB SINJONIISELUl USSIB Buiseaiouy 10) sjesodoud Jno sjes pue Buiag-jjem pue

Uliesy 0} JuswiuoJiAuS [einjeu sy} Jo souepodul ay) siyBIYBIY yoiym asmpen ypm Bupiop s) ueld Buisg-|[op 12207 BasueMS 8y} Ul SaAljos(qo Jnoj ay} Jo aktD
()

"SOAIJ03[qo 8y} Jo yoes ssaiboid o) Jayjsbo) axe) |im sieuped jey) sdejs wus)-6uo| pue -wnipau ‘-Joys jo Lon:m,c

B paulno ueld ay] "essuemg ul sjdoad jo Buieg-|iom ay} sacidwy 0} uonoe BumNd-ssoId B PUE SBA9SIGO UIBW JNOJ YIIM BOSUBMS JOJ UOISIA B Bunuesaid

810Z Aey ul (9Sd) pieog ssoinieg ollgnd asuemg Aq paysiignd sem ‘asmng Japeg e pjing o} saypabo ] Buppiop ‘ue|d Buisg-jop [B00T BaSUBMS By |

NOILONAOX™LNI

TC0C-8T0OC NV1d NOILDV

JuLId]00) UOgLed UNOo 3NPa. . AJSISAIPOIQ SdURYUS . Leay sAoidw

JAUNLVN HLIM DNIXUOM




_
|

1

8]B)s® 10}09s 2ljqnd uo uojjeuLIoul 8}e|0D) (9

sa)is sa.y) ui sawsyos Bunueyd sy JoAleq (g

~ (oqy) suonoe pue sspunuoddo Ajuapl
0} dnoub Bupjiom sojoes-olgnd e ysiigels3 (p

moo.mam usal ,b_,r.SEEoD ay) urejuie (e

(o) MHd / MEN
[l]ouno) easuemsg
(6102 YoJen) piepp apsed ul

(Yoeloudq
saoedg usal9) 438

‘lleuuogoy dijiyd

(BuloBbuoc) saneniu|

(020z Aues)

sanss| Ajijenb Jie ssaippe o} sawayos Bunueld
2a1) pejable) e jo aseyd jsuiy Joaleq (@

sjosfoud pej-Aunwwod saayy woddng (p

(6102 1udy) (108lo1d

saoedg usaln)

(6102 yoJe) swayos 438 / NIWAD pso)

SAIND 40} s8al] Jo aseyd isuy Janeq (o
(6102 yoie) prep sjysed ui NNGY / MEN

sa)is sa1y} ul sewayos Bunueld asyy Jealeq (q
(8102) Buiddew |5 ggd-nnw [louno)

I@:_m: Bbunueid 98J} UeqJn Joj} seale Apmuap| (e

easuems ‘i 4eq

(0zoz ten)

ueid uonejuswaidwi ysiignd pue dojersq (b

4asd Aq Absjesis |9 jo uondope ainosg (}
(6102 92Q) ©dS |9 & 1dope pue dojsaeq (o

ABajens apim-Alunoo ysiignd pue dojaereq (p
saljjAnoe uone)nsuod aygnd jno Aued (o

JusLWaA|0AUl Jaployayels pue ongnd Jsaleq (q

b_o o} ABejens ysiqgnd pue dojensq (e

(0zZ0zZ Jepy) sisuped pue sisquisw
Aouejnsuo)
ainjonuyiselju] usalc)
(6102 22Q)
dnouig
109loig ABsjens |19
(6102 4dy-ge) sjuers
[1ouUNoD
essuems ‘[lIH doQ
/ MYN ‘9jjoy ues
Hoddng / pea

(61.0z Bunds) anuso

sauojsajiw / synding

"seoeds usaib paumo-ojoes olqnd ay) jo asn

ay} anoudwi 0} seiiunpoddo asiwixew pue sjebisaau] (1l
"SgSd pusbpug pue joqie |

Hod YieaN ynum uoneltoqe)|od ui josloid Juswasaosduwil
ainjonujseljul usalb paseq-Ayunwiwod e jojid (Il

"sooeds usa.b |eoo)

Jiay) ebeuew pue saoidwi 0} saRUNWIWOD poddng (i
“sewsayds Bunueld ss1) AYunwwod pue sjeos ob.g)
Hoddns 0} saoinosas ainoas o} diysisuped ur yIopA (A
‘sueld ejeiodioo 119y U suopoe Bunueld

931} apnoul 0} sisuped pue siaquisw gSd @betnosug (Al
"sjoefoid Bunueld sai paj-Aunwwos woddng (i
‘sewayos bunueld sa.} ajeos able| 1o s|qelNns

sa)is Ajjuspl o} seD Joj 8811 yIm Sjesoqe|od) (I

‘S|oAs| piem pue s|eas abie| yjoq

Je ‘sjulelisuod BuiAyuap) Buipnioul ‘essuems jo seale
uequn ay} uiyum seaJ) Bunueld 1o} siqeyns seale Ayjuspl
0} sjosfoid Jayjo wouy buiddew Ajunpoddo Buisn (I
ISIPIOSYD B 8pNjoul pue SpPIBpUE]S }9S [|IM Yoiym
aoueping Buluue|d Auejuswaiddng oy siseq 8y wLio)
pue siauped gsd Aq pejdope aq o} s| ABajess ay | (i
"AJunod ajoym 8y} JeA0D

0} pepuedxe usy) pue paysiignd pue padojeasp aq (M
aljusd Aj1o sy} uo pasnoo) Juswnoop ABajesns e ‘Ajleniu) (I
‘sjuswdojsasp

pue sesaJe uequn Joj paiinbai (10joe} Aljiqesuiad e

Buisn) eoeds usa.b Jo |ans| sy} Buissesse 1oy |00 Jojoe
aoedg usals) e apnjou; pue safjunuoddo Amuspl ‘eseq
90USpIAS UE BplA0Id ‘UOISIA B apnjoul [[Im ABajes)s ay] (i

s|tejaqg

‘8)e)sa J0}oas alqnd
ay) pue saoeds uaaib
uado s,easuemg Jo asn
pue Ajjenb ay) ancidw) r
:s9oedg usaug ¢°|

‘BOSUBMS
ssouoe Bunue|d aagy
uequn Joj wm_w_c:toaamv
JaNjop pue a)ebljsaauy
:Bunueld s3] ueqin z'L

"BOSUBMS
Joy ABsjen)g ainjonysequ|
usalo) e juswajduwi pue
Jdope ‘dojane( :ABajeng
ainjonJjseljuj uaalio L'}
suonoy



i

(&&éé) smels Ao Alpusiiy-aag Joy Addy (g
(Butob-uo) josloud sojeunjod ; Buiddew
ssur-g ay) Buisn ajiibng Aq yom uo ping (8 / MAYN ‘9)joy ue.
AjAnosuu09 pue sjeyqey aaoxdwr

0} usye} ale wejsAs Buuueld ay) ybnoy)
saljiunJoddo uonesuadwod pue uopebmpy (2

(eééeé)

paonpoud ue|d uoloy Alanocoay ainjep (q

| ‘peddew pue payiuop; ale sanijiqessuny (e

[Iouno?)
easuems ‘|IiH geq

[12UnoD
essuems ‘IIH gaQ

/ diysiauped ainjeN
|00 BasUBMS
‘Janoyojog aA8)S

a)edioiped o} sisuped Jojoss olgnd

lie ebeinoous pue sniejs Ay Alpusij-asg aloidx3 (il
sJo)euljjod

sjowouid 0} sainseaw juswa|dwi pue seale Ajjuap] (I

"SSOUBIBME |

Aysisnipolq ssiel

pue siojeuljjod ajowold 0}
109louad diysisuped |eo0) B

ue|d uonoy AIaA029y ainjeN |eoo| aanpoud (il
diysisuped ainjen |eao| dojeasp pue urejuiep (1

dojana(g :siojeuljjod €%
(o))

©

‘sjejiqey

pue saloads papeibap
pue a|qeJau|nA Joddns
0] sanunpoddo yeag
:so109dg 9sjqesaulnp Z'2

(¢ééé) sisuped gsd

Inoj Jses| je Aq pesn Buiddew weyshAsoo] (p

(¢é¢¢) sisuned pue

sJayew-UoIsioap 0} palaAlep suolsses buisiel
-ssaualeme/bululel) buiddew weysAsoo] (o
(¢.éé.¢) usyenapun buiddew [aasi-oloi (q

(sL02

Bunds) psejs|dwos Buiddew |ansj-oloep (e
sauojsajiw / syndino

[fs]V]g]elg)
easuems ‘llIH geQ
/ MEN ‘s&01S Xe
poddng / pean

(29188 BUY

"6°9) seonoeid pue Bupyew-uoisiosp aousnjul 0y Buiddew
Swa)sAs093 Jo asn Buiyew Joy sepunuoddo alojdxg (Al
‘sao|joesd ul paquia

pue s801AI9S WB)SAS008 JO siauped / s1ayew-uolsioap
1sBuowe Buipuejsiapun pue sssuaieme asiey (1l
sanuoud Ayjuspl djay o} (esse oibejens

1o psem Aq "6°8) |anej-osolw ‘pajielep atow e Je depy (i
passalppe 8q 0} SaNSS| pue salousIdlep

Ajnuspi 0} saoinas wia)sAsoos Bunsixa depy (1

siiejaq

‘Juasaud Asy) saiunuoddo

ay} jo Buipuejsispun
anoldwy pue |

BOSUBMS SSOJOB S8IAIS
wa)sAsoos depy :Burddepy |
SaolAIag WBYsAs02] L' |

SuonoY



‘weibeip

anua) wesbelp JaAUp Japim ay) JaAup Japim pue aaposiqo
Juswuosiauz  Jo poddns uj suoloe jo Asaalep ay) Buliojuow oy ued e dojsasq (Il ainieN ypm Bunpopp syy
ay] / wnio4 sanss|  sjowoid 0} sjusas asjuebio
[EJUSWIUOIIAUT pue sjdeouod pajeloosse pue ‘ueld uonoe pue aAoaIqo ainjeN IJUBWAA|OAU| pue
BOSUBMS  yum Bupliop sy} ejowoid o) sjusas pue sy} Jo selies & asiuebiQ (i juswabebug JopiIpA '
o - S - T T T =t .xil)l?..va“_r.hlmm;
(éé.é.é) swweiboud gSd SsoJoe pasn aq
Buisies sseuaieme Janleq (q 0} swweliboid ssaualeme
(¢ééeé) [ejuswiuodirue yels dojensqg
swweiboud Buisies sssusieme sisuped gSd SS0J0. ye)s ||e Joj 9|ge}ins JOY JUSWUOIAUT :awwelboad ssaualemy
dojansp pue no adoog (e odl pue Y9 g uo Bujuies) sssuaieme Jaalap pue dojaae( (I [ejuswiuolIAUg YelS L b
sauojsajiw / sjnding  poddng / peaT sjielaqg suonow
] f ] ()
.
paonpal
pue painseauw juudjooy uoqsed (p yiomjau Aeg ‘AJloAneIoqge||09
padojeasp sjosloid sapeloqe|jo) (0 easuemg uoge) saljIAlloe S|y} 9onpal 0} saiunoddo
gSd 0} uonejussaid gso (g MO / WNJo4 puUe sjuane ylomau Aeg eesuemg uogseD moT ajeuipiood (i ay) pue uudioo} uogien
J}lomjsu Aeg easuemg uoqien jejuswiuosiaug judjoo) uoqied S easuemg puejsiapun
Mo puedxs pue uiejuiepy (e BasUBMS  s.easuemg Buunsesw uoj saibojopoyiew pue sayoeoidde eiojdx3 (I :Bunuudjoo uoqien z's |
.. B S ‘ ) "BOSUBMS |

0} Sysu uug}-1ebuol ay)

puUBjSIapUN 0} JUBLUSSESSY

ysiy abueyy srewno

B 9)}ENSpU) JUSWISSISSY

ogl 04l sainonis juswabeuew ysii pue sjuswssesse ysu Bunsixa mairsy (I ysiy abuey) sjewn|) ¢

sauojsajjw / syhding moddng j peen s|ie}aqg suoloy



sajepm
a|qisuodsay Ajjeqo|o v

abenbue ysjam
BuiAly] pue ainyn)

JUBIQIA JO SOjeM V

sanIuUNWWo?)
BAISaYO0Y) JO SB|EM Y

Q
(O]
ss|eM [enb3 alon ¥

S9|EM J3ly}jedH vV

S9[EM JU3I|ISOY V

sajep snosadsold v

sjeoo Buiag-|lap UaAag ay) pue 9ARD3[qQ ainjeN yum Buryiopm :uejd Bulaq-[|ap\ [B20] BISUBMS



"SUOISIOap Ul
Aes e aaey Asay) os ajdoad
BuiAjoAUl — JusWBA|OAU|

‘s|eob

ino JosW 0) SBJIAISS
Jayjo yum Jayjeboy
Bunjiom — uogeloqge|jon

‘suejd J8y)o U
syiom ue(d siy} moy Jnoqe,
Bubjuiy) — uoneiBajuf

‘oslom Buipeb
4o Buluaddey swe|qoud
Buiddo)s — uonuaaaid

'Spaau wW.le)
Buo] yum spasu ws}-Hoys
Buioueleq — wia] HuoT

Bunjiopp jo sAep aAld ayy pue annoalqQ asmen ypum Bupriop :ueld Buleg-|lapm |e20"] easuemsg




‘s|eob Buiag-jjem |
S easuemg 0} SuoiNqLIUoD
8y} asiwixew 0} Junod
JoBjuOD Alans Bujew
pue abenbue| uowwioo
e dojaAap 0] ‘esiuadxe
pue sjasse ‘sa2lnosal
Buueys Aq easuemg ul
$90|A8s 2ljgnd pajeibajui
SPJEMO] }IOM O]
— eosuemg .1oj Buueys

Buibuojeq pue spud jo
BSUSS B UM SanIunwiwioy,
Buoss pjing o 1%

— saplunwwo) Buong

Iiem

abe pue |jom aAl| 0} soe|d
Jealb e eosuemg ayew
01 — [19M 3By ‘|lop @A

‘8 ueo Asy} 1saq 8y} 8q 0}
3jl] ul Jejs 1saq sy sAey
BOSUBMS UJ UBIp|iyo alns
9)ew 0] — sleaA Aleg

S8A09(qQ |20 18Y30 Y} pue 8AROBlqQ a.neN yim Bujiop :ue|d Buiag-||op) [B90T BaSUBMS



Risk Log (Working with Nature)

Project Title : Well-being Objective Action Planning and Sponsor : Martyn Evans
implementation
Project Manager: Leanne Ahern Date Created: | Updated 05/08/2019 | Version Number: 1
ID Subject Risk/ Description Proposed Action/ Mitigation By When RAG Open/
Issue Status | Closed
01 | Communicat | Risk | Lack of communication from the Identification of objectives and a clear Ongoing Amber | Open
ion PSB wider membership to the understanding and communication of
S Working with Nature group how each wider partner can
® contribute to the work plan and
8 outcomes.
02

03




g€ abed

Project Title: PSB Highlight Report

Project Lead:  Roger Thomas / Steve Davies

Workstream: Stronger Communities
Date: 31/7/2019

Project Overview Links to other workstreams or partners

Following allocation of the workstream to a new statutory
partner, a full review of the action plan is in progress.
The review includes identifying actions that are now
complete, those that are ongoing and new actions that
need to be included. The review will identify what is
‘business as usual’ and should therefore not be included
in the action plan.

A number of meetings have been held between Roger
Thomas, Steve Davies and Amanda Carr, a new strategic
stakeholder group has been identified including partners
from across PSB member organisations and other key
partners who have a role in delivering actions within the
workstream. The strategic stakeholder group has held
one meeting with a follow up meeting planned for
September.

Project Outcomes/ Milestones

1. Identification of key strategic stakeholders

2. Establish a strategic stakeholder group

The new strategic stakeholder group has been developed to ensure
that it includes partners able to reflect the work of the RPB and in
particular the current ‘Transformation’ programme which has links to a
number of actions within the workstream.

Group membership enables there to be intelligence sharing and joint
working across other PSB workstreams and between different
agencies and departments.




€ abed

W

Complete areview of the existing action plan
Identification of new / emerging priority and longer
term actions

Establishment of operational groups to drive key
actions

Key Updates this period

Highlights — Achievements / Outcomes

Highlight a First strategic group meeting held

Highlight b Focus on ensuring that initiatives across a
range of partners and programmes contribute to the
workstream (RPB Transformation programme
intelligence included in the action plan is an example of
this).

Challenges/ Barriers

Area 1 As the new statutory lead understanding the
background to the workstream and ‘getting up to
speed’ has been an essential piece of work within the
reporting period.

Area 2 Limited engagement from partners which
impacts on progress

Area 3

Priorities for next period

Overview of key risks

Risk Matrix (RAG status)

IMPACT

V Low Low Medium High V High

LIKELIHOOD
1. Risk1
2. Risk 2
3. Risk 3

Stakeholders Involved & Communication undertaken




Gg abed

Priority 1 Completing review of action plan
Priority 2 Strategic group meeting regularly

Any Actions for PSB: (Please tick as appropriate) Note Action Decision

Action 1 PSB Partners to ensure appropriate attendance at meetings i.e. attendees with authority to make decisions

on behalf of their respective organisations
Action 2 PSB to ensure that ‘Action owners’ commit to delivering on the agreed actions within the plan.

e Action 3
Report Prepared by: GM Steve Davies MWWFRS



Risk Log (Strong Communities)
Project Title : Well-being Objective Action Planning and Sponsor : Roger Thomas
implementation
Project Manager: Leanne Ahern Date Created: Updated 05/08/2019 Version Number: |1
ID Subject Risk/ Description Proposed Action/ Mitigation By When RAG Open/
Issue Status | Closed
01 | Progressing | Risk | Limited engagement from partners Meet and discuss with partners Ongoing AMBER | Open
actions which impacts on progress their input and reduce focus and
S objectives to ensure they are
® achievable and prioritised.
02




<
o-?

<,

1
Agert™

QWAN S

S,

Joint Commiittee Issue / Action Log

Project Title :

implementation

Well-being Objective Action Planning and

Sponsor :

Adam Hill

Project Manager: Leanne Ahern Date Created: | Updated 23/07/2019 | Version Number: 7
ID Subject Risk/ Description Proposed Action/ Mitigation By When RAG Open/
Issue Status | Closed
01 | Action Plan | Issue | The scheduling of meetings and Update June 2019 - Statutory August 2019 Open
agreement allocation of step and action leads Members are agreeing
within has led to delay in the setting of responsibility and actions
groups objectives Objective Leads to put forward
June 2018 their final date to submit action
S plan
B3 | Participation | Risk | There is no mechanism to In order to meet the aim of involving July 2018 Closed
™ limited to communicate the action planning unusual suspects - the Action
‘usual process so opportunities to Planning Checklists requires Leads to
suspects’ participate are restricted. consider who else could be involved
June 2018 or where existing practice can be
supported
The new Governance structure
resolves this — via Partnership
Forum
04 | Capacityto | Issue | All organisations are impacted by Prompt and regular reporting on this April 2019 Closed
deliver our austerity so finding the resources to | risk so it can be mitigated where
ambitions deliver will be challenging possible via partnership working.
June 2018 Governance Review has

streamlined process and dispersed
workloads/ responsibilities

G W9l epuaby




06 Statutory Issue | The PSB has a duty to report on Ensure Objective leads are engaged May 2018 Closed
Annual progress towards improving well- in completing action planning
Report being and the steps it is taking to do | checklist and reporting on progress
Oct 2018 SO. and lessons learnt
Update July 2019 — completed and
signed off/ published
07 | Membership | Issue | The membership and Chair is Select chair and review membership Summer 2018 Closed
and overdue for annual review at next Core Meeting
selc(a:crflqn of Update July 2019- Chair and Vice
air Chair elected. Including Housing
Oct 2018 and Probation
08 Review of | Issue | The PSB has committed to a Review | Schedule a Review of Governance Following Closed
Governance of Governance on completion of the o completion of
) Update July 2019 — Key decisions
Oct 2018 Local Well-being Plan made and Governance Review the LWP
- complete
%0 _ Additional Risk | Ad hoc and unanticipated items Clarity over the roles and Ongoing Closed
@ items/projects/ have the potential to divert focus responsibilities of sub and delivery
activities . .
from the implementation of the well- | groups/leads could enable a
Oct 2018

being Plan and overfill agenda
diverting attention from core
business

‘management by exception’ approach
where autonomous groups report to
the Core Group only where necessary
enabling the Core to focus on projects
requiring their intervention

Update July- addressed via
Governance Review — Joint
Committee role to unlock any
challenges/ barriers




11 | Streamlining | Issue | The Local Well-being Plan is an Ensuring actions are staged over Ongoing
ambitious, wide-ranging, long term actions over the short, medium and
plan not everything has to be long term will ensure
Oct 2018 ' ' .
¢ implemented in Year 1. Update July- this has been
identified
12 New ways Risk | Workshops and other dynamic Consider alternative/innovative Ongoing
of working means of debate are not currently mechanisms as part of the review of
Oct 2018 ]E)ossmle Vl\(llthln the support governance.
ramewor Update July- addressed via
governance review- New way of
working eg. Partnership Forum
14. | Objective lead | |ssue | Several Objective Leads have left The Governance Review is Jan 2019
Accountability post or responsibility is not clear, In | addressing this issue and Chair and
some areas Step rather than Vice Chair meeting Leads to agree
Objective Leads are appropriate responsibilities.
§ g'.\tlﬁ.n the dlljs_patr_ate na;[]ure of steps Update July —this issue has been
o Wi ;n an opjective _(;’Y etr_e groups addressed by introducing the
© are O”T?'Qg or co-ordination Is more highlight reports from each Lead
appropriate on their Objective workstream
15. Regional Risk | Initial application requires further Meeting on 10" April 2019 to agree Ongoing
Bid 2019/20 clarification based on agreement of | joint priorities/approach. The bid will
joint working priorities between be updated based on this agreement.
PSBs Update July — Agreed in principle
detail in process of agreement- Bid
submitted awaiting outcome
16. | Misalignment Risk | The FG Commissioner could review | Effectively implement governance September 2019
with FG the PSB’s operation in the case of review and carry out future operations
Commissioner’s 1 P .. . ry . P
expectations under delivery. in line with expectations

Update June - Governance Review
completed-successful year
reported on in Annual Report

Closed

Closed

Closed

Open

Closed




ltems to close

03 | Participation | Risk | There is no mechanism to In order to meet the aim of involving July 2018
limited to communicate the action planning unusual suspects - the Action
‘usual process so opportunities to Planning Checklists requires Leads to
suspects’ participate are restricted. consider who else could be involved
June 2018 or where existing practice can be
supported
The new Governance structure
resolves this — via Partnership
Forum
04 | Capacity to | Issue | All organisations are impacted by Prompt and regular reporting on this April 2019
deliver our austerity so finding the resources to | risk so it can be mitigated where
g ambitions deliver will be challenging possible via partnership working.
% June 2018 Governance Review has
streamlined process and dispersed
workloads/ responsibilities
06 Statutory Issue | The PSB has a duty to report on Ensure Objective leads are engaged May 2018
Annual progress towards improving well- in completing action planning
Report being and the steps it is taking to do | checklist and reporting on progress
Oct 2018 SO. and lessons learnt
Update July 2019 — completed and
signed off/ published
07 | Membership | Issue | The membership and Chair is Select chair and review membership Summer 2018
and overdue for annual review at next Core Meeting
selicrflo_n of Update July 2019- Chair and Vice
ar Chair elected. Including Housing
Oct 2018 and Probation

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed




08 Review of | Issue | The PSB has committed to a Review | Schedule a Review of Governance Following
Governance Ef Gcl)\c\a/rr:?gcg onP(lzompIetlon of the Update July 2019 — Key decisions complig\cl)g of
Oct 2018 ocal Vvell-being Fian made and Governance Review €
complete
10 | Additional Risk | Ad hoc and unanticipated items Clarity over the roles and Ongoing
'temS{Pr.?.JectS/ have the potential to divert focus responsibilities of sub and delivery
activities from the implementation of the well- | groups/leads could enable a
Oct 2018 being Plan and overfill agenda ‘management by exception’ approach
diverting attention from core where autonomous groups report to
business the Core Group only where necessary
enabling the Core to focus on projects
requiring their intervention
Update July- addressed via
Governance Review — Joint
Committee role to unlock any
o challenges/ barriers
&
@
A
11 | Streamlining | Issue | The Local Well-being Plan is an Ensuring actions are staged over Ongoing
ambitious, wide-ranging, long term actions over the short, medium and
plan not everything has to be long term will ensure
Oct 2018 i ' :
implemented in Year 1. Update July- this has been
identified
12 New ways Risk | Workshops and other dynamic Consider alternative/innovative Ongoing
of working means of debate are not currently mechanisms as part of the review of
Oct 2018 possible within the support governance.

framework

Update July- addressed via
governance review- New way of
working eg. Partnership Forum

Closed

Closed

Closed

Closed




14.

Objective lead
Accountability

Issue

Several Objective Leads have left
post or responsibility is not clear, In
some areas Step rather than
Objective Leads are appropriate
given the disparate nature of steps
within an objective —where groups
are forming or co-ordination is more
appropriate

The Governance Review is
addressing this issue and Chair and
Vice Chair meeting Leads to agree
responsibilities.

Update July —this issue has been
addressed by introducing the
highlight reports from each Lead
on their Objective workstream

Jan 2019

Zv abed

Closed




W4 - - -
SRS Joint Committee Risk Log
@
BeRT” Project Title : Well-being Objective Action Planning and Sponsor : Adam Hill
implementation
Project Manager: Leanne Ahern Date Created: | Updated 23/07/2019 | Version Number: 7
ID Subject Risk/ Description Proposed Action/ Mitigation By When RAG Open/
Issue Status | Closed
01 | Action Plan | Issue | The scheduling of meetings and Update June 2019 - Statutory August 2019 Open
agreement allocation of step and action leads Members are agreeing
within has led to delay in the setting of responsibility and actions
groups objectives Objective Leads to put forward
g June 2018 their final date to submit action
@ plan
5
15. Regional Risk | Initial application requires further Meeting on 10" April 2019 to agree Ongoing Open
Bid 2019/20 clarification based on agreement of | joint priorities/approach. The bid will
joint working priorities between be updated based on this agreement.
PSBs Update July — Agreed in principle
detail in process of agreement- Bid
submitted awaiting outcome




Agenda Item 7

Public Services Board Joint Committee - 15 August 2019

Our Future Wales - Involvement for the Futures
Generations Report 2020

Purpose: To update partners of Involvement for the Futures
Generations Report 2020
Link to Well-being Cross cutting
Objective:
Report Author: Leanne Ahern
Organisation: Swansea Councll
Recommendation(s): To agree a way forward
1. Background Information
1.1 An email has been received from Heledd Morgan from the Future
Generations Office seeking views of Public Services Boards in relation to
how to become involved in PSB work around Our Future Wales.
2. Introduction
2.1  Arequest to make you aware that '‘Cymru Ein Dyfodol'/'Our Future

Wales' is now live on the website:
https://futuregenerations.wales/work/our-future-wales/

The views of Public Services Boards and PSB Scrutiny Committees are
being sought to feed in to this conversation that will inform the first Future
Generations Report 2020. If we could discuss this at an upcoming
meeting of the PSB or Committee.

The conversation has a loose timescale until November 2019.

It would very much appreciated if we could respond to the People's
Platform as a Public Services Board, which comprises of a few short
guestions on the issues and concerns we have now and for the future for
our area.

There are a number of ways you can get involved — been advised that
members of the Future Generations team are already visiting different
parts of Wales, which you can register to attend here:
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/CHMTNVY

Page 44



https://futuregenerations.wales/work/our-future-wales/
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/CHMTNVY

There are toolkits available for groups to run through the conversation
themselves and a specific toolkit for schools.

Anyone can get involved and they are hoping for as many people to
respond as possible. So please also pass this information on to anyone
who you think can help like engagement networks, third sector partners
and networks, forums, citizen panels, Elected Members and other Boards
etc.

Page 45


https://futuregenerations.wales/work/our-future-wales/

	Agenda
	 Membership
	3 Minutes.
	4 Highlight Reports on Well-being Objective Workstreams (including Risk log).
	Risk Log- Early Years
	Highlight report (Live Well Age Well Objective) Aug 2019
	Risk Log- Live Well, Age Well
	Highlight report (working with Nature)
	Risk Log- Working with Nature
	Highlight report (Stronger Communities)
	Risk Log Stronger communities

	5 Joint Committee Action / Issue Log.
	7 Our Future Wales - Involvement for the Future Generations Report 2020.

